PUBLIC RELATIONS AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SUB (POLICY & RESOURCES) COMMITTEE

Thursday, 16 July 2015

Minutes of the meeting of the Public Relations and Economic Development Sub (Policy & Resources) Committee held at the Guildhall EC2 at 4.00 pm

Present

Members:

Mark Boleat (Chairman) Jeremy Mayhew

Sophie Fernandes Deputy Catherine McGuinness Stuart Fraser Alderman The Lord Mountevans

Wendy Hyde Ian Seaton

Oliver Lodge Alderman Sir David Wootton

Edward Lord

Officers:

John Barradell Town Clerk and Chief Executive

Alistair MacLellan Town Clerk's Department
Emma Sawers Town Clerk's Department
Simon Latham Town Clerk's Department
Tony Halmos Director of Public Relations
Maja Erceg Public Relations Office

Damian Nussbaum Director of Economic Development Isabelle Almeida Economic Development Office

Paul Double City Remembrancer

Nigel Lefton Remembrancer's Department

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Roger Chadwick, Hugh Morris, Tom Sleigh, Sir Michael Snyder and The Rt Hon the Lord Mayor, Alderman Alan Yarrow.

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

There were no declarations of interest.

3. MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 28 May 2015 were approved as a correct record.

4. UPDATE AND FORWARD LOOK ON THE ACTIVITIES OF THE INTERNATIONAL REGULATORY STEERING GROUP (IRSG)

The Sub Committee received an update and forward look report of the Director of Economic Development regarding the International Regulatory Strategy Group (IRSG). Members made the following comments:

Cybersecurity and resilience should feature in the IRSG work plan.

- The Corporation should be clear that the IRSG's role was advisory and that it did not speak 'for' the City Corporation, to which the Chairman replied that the output of the IRSG reflected the views of the City financial and therefore the City Corporation should respect those views. The Chairman agreed that the terminology of the IRSG being "an advisory body to the City of London and TheCityUK" did not adequately reflect the reality of the position,
- The expertise and skills of the IRSG membership, its qualitative output and the figures it attracted from the financial services presented a net benefit for the Corporation.
- The Director of Economic Development agreed that future papers could provide more iterative detail on the work of the IRSG as well as examples of its output.
- The Chairman noted that the Corporation would shortly be reviewing its service level agreement with The CityUK. The recent appointment of the City's Special Representative would have an effect on the relationship. This would provide the opportunity to review the status of the IRSG

RECEIVED

5. ENGAGEMENT WITH EU POLICY MAKERS

The Sub Committee received a report of the Director of Economic Development on engagement with EU policy makers.

In response to comments from Members, the Director agreed to review the format and content of future engagement reports to maximise their value for Members.

RECEIVED

6. **CURRENT ISSUES**

The Director of Public Relations was heard on current issues relevant to the City of London Corporation.

Heathrow

The Chairman noted that City of London Corporation's support for a third runway at Heathrow arose from the fact it had endorsed the Airports Commission since its inception. The key issue was capacity and given that the Commission's recommendation for Heathrow was so emphatic is logically followed that the Corporation would endorse the Commission's conclusion.

Devolution

The Chairman noted that greater devolution to London was an emerging issue and that a paper would be submitted to a future meeting of the Policy and Resources Committee. He noted that at present 'devolution' was interpreted by central government as devolution to the Mayor rather than to the London boroughs.

Mayoral Candidates

The Director of Public Relations noted that Zac Goldsmith (Conservative) and Tessa Jowell (Labour) were the likely candidates.

Party Conferences 2015

The Director of Public Relations noted that a strong programme of party conference fringe events had been drawn up, including an event at the SNP Conference in Aberdeen in October 2015.

Tim Farron

Members noted that Tim Farron had been elected as the new Liberal Democrat Party Leader.

7. POLITICAL AND BUSINESS CONTACT PROGRAMME - EVENTS REPORT

The Sub Committee received a report of the Director of Public Relations on the City Corporation's political and business contact programme events. The Chairman noted that it did not feature TheCityUK events which could be incorporated into future versions.

RECEIVED

8. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

9. **ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT** There were no urgent items.

10. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED – That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of the Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

11. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND WHICH THE SUB COMMITTEE AGREES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

There were no items of urgent business.

13. **CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES**

The Town Clerk noted that the formerly confidential minutes of the meeting held on 28 May 2015 were now non-public given the reason for their confidentiality had now passed.

The non-public minutes of the meeting held on 28 May 2015 were approved.

The meeting closed at 4.50 pm		
Chairman		

Contact Officer: Alistair MacLellan/ alistair.maclellan@cityoflondon.gov.uk